AMALGAMATED TRANSIT UNION LOCAL 279
2212 GLADWIN CRESCENT, UNIT C9, OTTAWA, ONTARIO K1B 5N
(613) 738-3177 FAX (613)526-1696

IVIEIVIORANDUM

DATE: November 15, 2023

TO: All A.T.U., Local 279 Members

FROM: Chuck Fitzpatrick — Secretary-Treasurer
SUBJECT: ARBITRATION VOTE RESULTS

********************************************************************

INDIVIDUAL GRIEVANCE.: E-02-23

Grieving the City of Ottawa’s refusal to top up the Employee’s vacation bank
following his return to work after being on Long Term Disability.

The Membership voted as follows: 30 - In Favour of proceeding to arbitration.
4 - Against proceeding to arbitration.

This grievance will be proceeding to arbitration.
INDIVIDUAL GRIEVANCE.: E-03-23
1. Grieving the City of Ottawa’s decision not to follow the MOS in regard to the ATO
process and the City of Ottawa’s process of Double Jeopardy and giving a (1) day

suspension to this Employee.

The Membership voted as follows: 33 - In Favour of proceeding to arbitration.
6 - Against proceeding to arbitration.

This grlgg—c.e will be proceeding to arbitration.

Chuck Fltzpatrlck R

Secretary Treasurer ' November 15, 2023



